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MEMORANDUM

TO: Accredited Members and Other Interested Parties

FROM: Michale McComis, Ed.D. Executive Director

DATE: June 2025

SUBJECT:  Schools to be Considered by the Commission at the June 2025 meeting

The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) has prepared and published a list
of the schools that may be considered at its June 2025 Commission meeting. The following is a list of
schools that have undergone evaluations for initial and renewal applications for accreditation.

The Commission’s Schools to be Considered List can be found on its website at: www.accsc.org. Go
to “Commission Actions” and then “Schools to be Considered”

Accredited institutions, governmental and non-governmental agencies, industry members, the general
public and other interested parties are invited to submit written comments pertaining to any school
included on the Commission’s list. Comments should include information that will assist the Commission
in making a decision regarding the accreditation action pending for a school. Any comments received will
be forwarded to the school, which will then have an opportunity to submit a response to those comments.

Written comments must be submitted on or before June 11, 2025 to:

Holly Eichhorst
Manager of Institutional Review and Development
Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges
heichhorst@accsc.org

No anonymous comments please; all comments should be sighed and dated.
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RENEWAL APPLICANTS
B055216 CEM College Humacao PR

MO000359 Porter and Chester Institute Bridgeport CT




